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) Chafnp’agne, Rick

From: Denneau, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 10:37 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Topp, Jessica

Subject: Resolution from Rep. Fred Clark
Attachments: Terry Wise (9-14-09).doc

Hello Rick,

Attached is the Resolution for Terry Wise.

b

Terry Wise
3-14-09).doc (27 K.

Let me know you need anything else.

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron Denneau

Office of Representative Fred Clark
608-266-7746
ADenneau@legis.wi.gov



WHEREAS, Terry Wise was born June 6, 1949 in Joliet, Illinois, the son of Thomas and
Evelyn (Webb) Wise, passed away unexpectedly, at the age of 60, on August 30, 2009;
and

WHEREAS, Terry married his loving wife, Deanna (Dee), in Baraboo in 1969; and
WHEREAS, Terry and Dee had three sons, Thomas, Michael, and Joshua; and

WHEREAS, Terry dedicated his life to helping others with his career as Director of
Baraboo Ambulance Services; and

WHEREAS, Terry was an active and proud member of several organizations which were
in betterment of EMS, including: PAAW (Professional Ambulance Association of
Wisconsin), SCRTAC (South Central Regional Trauma Advisory Council), WEMSA
(Wisconsin EMS Association), LEPC (Local Emergency Planning Committee), and the
Sauk County Emergency Management Team; and

WHEREAS, Terry also dedicated his time as a CPR instructor for over 20 years, a WIAA
Official, and was involved in local service organizations; and

WHEREAS, Terry is survived by his wife, Deanna (Dee) Wise of Baraboo; three sons,
Thomas J. (Angelia) Wise Il of Hammond, Michael Wise of Evanston, I1l., and Joshua
Wise of Baraboo; four grandchildren, Samantha, Daniel, Emily and Lela Marie; three
step-grandchildren, Tony, Steven, and Amy; three brothers, Thomas (Kathy) Wise, Tim
(Barb) Wise, and George (Jeannine) Wise; two sisters, Maureen (Jake) Blaylock, and
Margaret Mary (Don) Gray; and other relatives and many friends all of whom he loved
dearly; and

WHEREAS, Terry was a compassionate, likable person who brought great humor and
knowledge to everyone he met; and

WHEREAS, Terry was laid to rest on September 4™ 2009; and

WHEREAS, Terry dedicated his life to public service by helping others and will be
sorely missed; now

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the members of the Wisconsin state
legislature hereby remember Terry Wise for his exemplary life, expresses their sorrow at
his death, and extends sincere condolences to family, friends and colleagues; and

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the assembly chief shall transmit a copy of this resolution to
Terry’s wife, Deanna Wise, and children, Thomas, Michael, and Joshua.
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2009 ASSE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring the life of Terry Wise./
Whereas, Terry Wise was born June 6, 1949, in Joliet, Illinois, the son of

Thomas and Evelyn ebﬁise, and passed away unexpectedly at the age of 60 on

\ A

August 30, 2009; and R 5

i
Whereas, Terry married his loving wife, Deanna e%;araboo in 1969; and
Whereas, Terry and Dee had three sons, i'homas, Michael, and Joshua; and\/
Whereas, Terry dedicated his life to helping others with his career as )Z{irector
the , .
ofkgaraboo Ambulance Serv1ceé/ and ded {cAeA to Improving

Whereas, Terry was an Active and proud member of several organizations

Cwhich were in bettermenD EMS including: ‘ rofessional Ambulance
Association of Wlsconsuﬁgouth Central Regional Trauma Advisory

the the
Counmﬂi‘Wlsconsm EMS Assomatloxiiocal Emergency Planning

Committeeg) and the Sauk County Emergency Management Team,; andJ

Whereas, Terry also dedicated his time as a CPR instructor for over 20 years,

a WIAA fOfficial, and was involved in local service organizations; and
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Whereas, Terry is survived by his wife, Deanna 6/)&5 Wise of Baraboo; three
sons, Thomas J. (Angelia) Wise III of Hammond, Michael Wise of Evanston, Ill., and
Joshua Wise of Baraboo; four grandchildren, Samantha, Daniel, Emily arfd Lela
Marie; three ste andchildren, Tony, Steven, and Amy; three brothers, Thomas
(Kathy) Wise, Tim (Barb) Wise, and George (Jeannine) Wise; two sisters, Maureen
(Jake) Blaylock, and Margaret Mary (Don) Gray; and other relatives and many
friends all of whom he loved dearly; and

Whereas, Terry was a compassionate, likable person who brought great humor

and knowledge to everyone he met; and‘/

Whereas, Terry was laid to rest on September 4@,/2/009; and/

Whereas, Terry dedicated his life to public service by helping others and will be
sorely missed; now, therefore, be itJ

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin state legislature hereby remember Terry Wise for his exemplary life,
expressé_éﬁheir sorrow at his death, and extend their sincere condolences to his
family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assemblyjchief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Terry’s wife, Deanna Wise, and his children, Thomas, Michael, and
Joshua‘./

(END)
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: honoring the life of Terry Wise.

Whereas, Terry Wise was born June 6, 1949, in Joliet, Illinois, the son of
Thomas and Evelyn (Webb) Wise, and passed away unexpectedly at the age of 60 on
August 30, 2009; and

Whereas, Terry married his loving wife, Deanna “Ded%\in Baraboo in 1969; and

Whereas, Terry and Dee had three sons, Thomas, Michael, and Joshua; and

Whereas, Terry dedicated his life to helping others with his career as director
of the Baraboo Ambulance Service; and

Whereas, Terry was an active and proud member of several organizations
dedicated to improving EMS, including: the Professional Ambulance Association of
Wisconsin, the South Central Regional Trauma Advisory Council, the Wisconsin
EMS Association, the Local Emergency Planning Committee, and the Sauk County
Emergency Management Team; and

Whereas, Terry also dedicated his time as a CPR instructor for over 20 years,

was a WIAA official, and was involved in local service organizations; and
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Whereas, Terry is survived by his wife, Deanna@) 5 Wise of Baraboo; three
sons, Thomas J. (Angelia) Wise III of Hammond, Michael Wise of Evanston, I1l., and
Joshua Wise of Baraboo; four grandchildren, Samantha, Daniel, Emily, and Lela
Marie; three stepgrandchildren, Tony, Steven, and Amy; three brothers, Thomas
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
and knowledge to everyone he met; and

Whereas, Terry was laid to rest on September 4th) 2009; and

Whereas, Terry dedicated his life to public service by helping others and will be
sorely missed; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin state legislature hereby remember Terry Wise for his exemplary life,
expresé their sorrow at his death, and extend their sincere condolences to his family,
friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Terry’s wife, Deanna Wise, and his children, Thomas, Michael, and
Joshua.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Fred Clark [fclark @ clarkforestry.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 7:40 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Topp, Jessica

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-3633/1 Topic: Terry Wise Resolution

Please Jacket LRB 09-3633/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




